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May 7, 2014

Erwin G. Krasnow
Garvey Scubert Barer
1000 Potomac Street NW, Fifth Floor
Washington, DC 20007

Re: KJHM (FM), Denver, CO
Max Radio of Denver, LLC
Facility Identification Number: 38629
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
BSTA-20140430ABZ

Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to the request filed April 30 2014, on behalf of Max Radio of Denver, LLC
("Max Radio"). Max Radio explains that the station's licensed main facility suffered storm damage and
has been operating at reduced power. Because the antenna system is mounted on a very tall tower, it is
not easily inspected or repaired. Max Radio proposes continue reduced power operation, and also to
maintain limited operation directly through its licensed booster facility, KJHMFM 1 (Facility ID No.
162588) during the periods when the main KJHM facility is silent.'

Special Temporary Authority IS GRANTED to permit KJHM to continue reduced power operation, or
to go silent, as needed, and to transmit directly via FM booster station KJHM-FM I, pending repairs to
the licensed main antenna system. Max Radio must advise the Commission when licensed operations
resume. Max Radio must use whatever means are necessary to protect workers and the public from
radiofrequency exposure in excess of the Commission's exposure guidelines. See 47 CFR § 1.1310.

This authority expires on August 7, 2014.

Sincerely,

z4 549
Dale Bickel
Senior Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Max Radio of Denver, LLC

Normally, a booster station would have to cease operation once the signal from the main station was no longer being relayed.
Max Radio may want to consider whether to license the KJHM-FM1 as a 'dual use facility", that is to say, maintain the license as a
booster under Facility ID No. 162588. and as an auxiliary facility under Facility ID No. 38629. This could be accomplished by filing
a modification of license application on FCC Form 302-FM for KJI-IM under Facility ID No. 38629, with an attachment explaining the
dual nature of the facility. Licensing in this manner would permit KJHM to switch to the auxiliary facility when the main station was
off the air without the need to wait for an STA.
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